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October 18, 2022

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Sanofi-Aventis U.S. LLC v. Mylan Inc. and Mylan Specialty, LP, No.
22A322 (application for extension of time filed Oct. 14, 2022)

Dear Mr. Harris:

We are counsel for respondents in the above-entitled matter. We write to in-
form the Court that we do not oppose the requested 57-day extension within which to
file the petition for certiorari.

Sincerely,

Steffen N. Johnson

cc: Counsel of record
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